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INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 
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TO: File through Bruce Hellebuy#' 
FROM: Jirri Stanage f) 
SUBJECT: Frontier Communications Northwest Inc., Advice No. 038SPL 

Deletes Business Rewards Program from the price list. 

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be 
sent. The filing went into effect August 4, 2015, and was filed 
August 3, 2015. The company proposes to delete the Business Rewards 
Program from its price list. The company states that the program has no 
current subscribers. 

Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 860-032-0020 (8) permits a 
telecommunications utility to abandon a regulated service for which there are 
no current customers by filing a tariff change which deletes the regulated 
service. The filing must clearly and explicitly disclose which regulated service 
the utility proposes to abandon. 

The filing complies with Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 759.175, which 
requires telecommunications utilities to submit tariff filings to the 
Commission whenever a telecommunications utility intends to change its 
rates, terms, or conditions of service. The Commission Order No. 14-347, in 
docket UM 1686, established a Price Plan for CenturyTel under ORS 759.255. 
This filing was submitted on August 3, 2015, and thus, complies with 
CenturyTel Price Plan, Section P, which requires price list changes to be filed 
at least one day prior to their effective dates 

Business Rewards Program is an optional, account-level reward plan available to 
Frontier business customers. Customers enrolled in the plan are awarded plan 
points for total monthly qualified charges on their Frontier monthly bill. The 
points are redeemable for various company-sponsored redemption offers. There 
is no charge to enroll or withdraw from the plan. 
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